
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 27, 2020 1:02 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: Procurement of N95 Masks

Importance: High

Hi again Dove,

I am reaching back out in regards to my previous enquiry about Mr. Nash Yousef. He claims he has supplies of: NIOSH
certified N95 masks, US made certified N95 masks, nitrile gloves, alcohol wipes, and Decon7 decontamination solution
but is having trouble transporting these products. What help is available to ensure these products reach those in need?

Constituent's information:
Nash Yousef

nash.vousef@eyevestigate.com

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Warm regards,

Sabrina M. Cigana
e

Constituency Assistant
Office of the Hon. Deb Schulte, P.C., MY

LN King-Vaughan

9401 Jane Street, Unit 115
tt (905) 303-5000
Deb. Schulte Lq)parl.gc. ca

From: nash.yousef@eyevestigate.com <nash.yousef@eyevestigate.com>
Sent: March 26, 2020 3:58 PM
To: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1 <Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: N95 Masks

Thank you for email Ms. Cigana.

The challenge we are having is dealing with the overwhelming bureaucracy that is keeping product to reach those in
need.

I have already applied on this site and it seems to have floated into a black hole. I received a call from someone from
NRG and then nothing. In addition to the Chinese made NIOSH certified N95 masks, we supply US made N95 Certified

634



masks, nitrite gloves, alcohol wipes, and Decon7 decontamination solution. The last of which is probably the most
pressing item to combat the spread.

Transport Canada wanted to place an order but as of yesterday afternoon, PSPC has stopped all independent purchases
and once again I am challenged with the bureaucracy. Is there someone at PSPC that can help us to get the order for
Transports Quebec moving?

Thanks,
Nash

From: Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:26 AM
To: nash.yousef@eyevestigate.com 
Cc: Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca 
Subject: RE: N95 Masks
Importance: High

Good day Mr. Yousef,

I understand you have been in correspondence with my colleague Anna regarding how to bring certified N95 masks to
Canada from China.

After reaching out to Public Services and Procurement Canada, we have been advised that you should fill out the form
found here: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19. We are told a department
official will reach out once it is decided if they will pursue the submission considering it is a foreign stakeholder.

I hope this information is helpful and informs you what is best moving forward. Know our office wishes for your
continued health and safety during these unprecedented times.

Sincerely,

Sabrina M. Cigana
Constituency Assistant
Office of the Hon. Deb Schulte, P.C., M.P
King-Vaughan

9401 Jane Street, Unit 115
 (905) 303-5000
Deb.Schulte@parl.gc.ca 

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C <Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1 <Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement of N95 Masks from China

Hi Sabrina,
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Apologies for the delay in responding. I would advise that your stakeholder fills out the form, in turn, a department
official will reach out once they decide if they will pursue with their submission.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca 

From: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1C [mailto:Deb.Schulte.C1C@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: March-23-20 4:29 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Schulte, Deb - Riding 1 <Deb.Schulte.C1@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement of N95 Masks from China
Importance: High

Good day,

Our office has been in communication with a Mr. Nash Yousef regarding certified N95 masks available from China. He
has contacted our office looking for further direction on how he can bring these much needed masks to Canada and had
questions around what paperwork is involved. I understand there is a submission form available here:
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 however I’m unsure if foreign suppliers may
use this as well.

I appreciate any further clarification you can provide our office moving forward, and know we wish for your health and
safety during these unprecedented times.

Warm regards,

Sabrina M. Cigana
Constituency Assistant
Office of the Hon. Deb Schulte, P.C., M.P
King-Vaughan

9401 Jane Street, Unit 115
 (905) 303-5000
Deb.Schulte@parl.gc.ca 
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